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To:  David Law, Chairman IEEE 802.3  dlaw@hp.com   
 
CC:  Adam Healey, Vice Chair IEEE 802.3, adam.healey@lsi.com  

Pete Anslow, Secretary, IEEE 802.3,  panslow@ciena.com  
Alan Flatman, Liaison Officer a_flatman@tiscali.co.uk 
Gilles Thonet, IEC/CO,  gth@iec.ch    

  
 

Subject: Cabling to Support 25GBASE-T 
  
Dear David, 
 
Thank you for your liaison from the IEEE 802.3 Working Group regarding 802.3bq 
development (our reference SC 25 N 2509).  
 
At our 29 Feb to 04 Mar meeting in Mexico, we made good progress with ISO/IEC TR 
11801-9905 ”Guidelines for the use of installed cabling to support 25GBASE-T application”. 
All expert comments on an initial working draft have been resolved and implemented in the 
attached working draft. 

We would be happy to address any requests or questions you may have. 

Sincerely,  
 
Albrecht 
 

Prof. Dr.-Ing. Albrecht Oehler 
Convenor ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 25 WG 3 
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